PLEASE BE ADVISED that no coverage can be bound or modified via email without express confirmation
from one of our licensed agents.

From: Gail Lerman [mailto: gaillerman@accentonwindows.net]
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 2:55 PM

To: Clark, Carol

Subject: FW: Sign/building

Carol,

" | had e-mailed Chris about a sign on the building. I'm not sure if this is a matter that you would / could handle or do |
need to wait for Chris to return?

Thank you,
Gail Lerman
Accent On Windows

From: Gail Lerman [mailto:gaillerman@accentonwindows.net]
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 2:08 PM

To: Condon, Chris (ChrisCondon@UnitedInsurance.Net)
Subject: Sign/building

Chyis,

As we had discussed months ago, | want to hang a sign on my corner of the building. The sigh would be mounted on the
corner of the building facing the Prompto Oil building. | have sent you a proof from the sigh company.
The sign would be 30"{w) x 36" (h). The sign company will be obtaining all the necessary permits.

Please let me know.

Thank you,

&Gaif Permar

Accent On Windows

470 Forest Avenue

Portland, ME 04101

207-772-1088
gaillerman@accentonwindows.net




